BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Members of the Economic Development Committee

Eric L. Adams
Borough President FROM: Debbie Timothy, Committee Chair
Dante B. Arnwine RE: Economic Development Committee Meeting
District Manager

DATE: Friday, June 4, 2021
Fred P. Baptiste
Gl The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as

Warren P. Berke follows:

I* Vice Chair

VACANT DATE: Monday, June 14, 2021
2" Vice Chair
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
Alejandra Caraballo i
Executive Secretary PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform
Meeting Number: 983 6019 4546
Deb;’ie Timothy Meeting password: 050293
il o Phone in Via 1(646) 558-8656

Vivia Morgan

Member-at-Large AGENDA

. Meeting Call to Order
II.  Word of encouragement from Bishop Sylveta Hamilton-Gonzales
lll.  Approval of minutes for May 10, 2021, and agenda for June 7, 2021
meetings
IV.  Welcome and Introductions.
V. Old Business
a. Update on corridor walkthrough with Deshaun Mars of BCC
b. Update on “Support Shop Local” sign for local community
businesses
Update on CB9 reusable shopping bag project
Thoughts about possible open streets in community
Thoughts on Informational list compilation of local businesses
Other old business
Business
Open discussion on the following topics:
Post - COVID-19 committee goals
Possible future projects
Building partnerships
Working with local businesses post COVID-19
Other thoughts/ideas?

Eve-lyn Williams
Member-at-Large

VI. Ne

P ooocwmpan
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Vil.  Adjournment



